CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 20, 2018

A G ENDA (*Updated June 16, 2018)

Meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens Creek Office Center,
Suite 100, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Cupertino, California.

1. ROLL CALL:

2. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF JUNE 6, 2018

B. APPROVED MINUTES OF MAY 9, 2018

C. PAYMENT OF BILLS AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
D. DIRECTOR’'S MONTHLY TIMESHEETS

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING
TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.

ALL STATEMENTS REQUIRING A RESPONSE WILL BE REFERRED TO STAFF
FOR FURTHER ACTION. IN MOST CASES, STATE LAW WILL PROHIBIT THE
BOARD FROM MAKING ANY DECISIONS WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER NOT
LISTED ON THE AGENDA.

4. PUBLIC HEARING:

A. CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING ON REPORTS ON RATES AND
CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

Staff Presentation — Updated Summary Sheet

Open Public Hearing and Receive Testimony

Close Public Hearing

Board Discussion

Adopt Resolution No. 1305, Confirming Report on Rates and Charges

for FY 2018-2019

Adopt Resolution No. 1306, Collection of Rates and Charges for FY 2018-
2019

agrwbnE

o



6. MEETINGS:

NONE

7. REPORTS:

A. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) HELD JUNE 11,
2018

B. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TPAC) HELD JUNE 14, 2018

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. CASA 63RP ANNUAL CONFERENC TO BE HELD AUGUST 8-10, 2018 IN
MONTEREY, CA

9. NEW BUSINESS:
A. BUDGET FOR FY 2018-19

10. STAFF REPORT:

A. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE REPORT
11. CLOSED SESSION:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL CONSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision
(d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation
District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District,
Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose,
The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

12. ADJOURNMENT:



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE
JUNE 2018
Sunday ch Y d day | Tt Friday Saturday
JUNE 2018 i 2
06/04: SCCSDA Meeting 3 a 5 6 7 8 g
06/06: 1% Regular Meeting-(Bosworth excused) -
06/12: TAC Meeting 10 i 12 3 14 15 16
06/14: TPAC Meeting-(Kwok to attend) |
06/20: 2" Regular Meeting & Public Hearing 7 D D 20 21 22 2
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
JuLY 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday | Thursday Friday Scturday
JULY 2018 1 2 3 i 4‘ 5 3 7
07/04: 1% Regular Meeting Canceled (Conflict) 0 ; 0 1 2 3 ia
07/17: CSRMA: Officers' Committee Meeting
07/18: 2" Regular Meeting 5 6 i 20 2
There are no TAC/TPAC meetings scheduled = e 5 T T
29 30 3
AUGUST 2018
AU GU ST 2 0 1 8 Sunday - Monday Tuesday | Wednesday | Thursday Friday Snlurdqy4
08/01: 1% Regular Meeting . -
08/08-10: CASA Conference
08/07: TAC Meeting
12 18
08/09: TPAC Meeting
08/15: 2™ Regular Meeting
19 25
26 27 28 29 30 31




iItem 2A

SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 06, 2018

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 6:59 p.m. in the Stevens
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California.

ROLL CALL:

Acting President Kwok called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll
call was taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: Patrick S. Kwok, Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, and John M. Gatto. President
William A. Bosworth was on excused absence.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, and
Counsel Marc Hynes.

MINUTES & BILLS:

On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by Director Chen, by a vote of 3-0-0, the Minutes of
Wednesday, May 09, 2018 were approved. Director Gatto abstained.

By consensus, the Approved Minutes of April 18, 2018 were Noted & to be Filed.

PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

CORRESPONDENCE:

There was none.
MEETINGS:

A. Manager Tanaka and Deputy Manager Porter both plan to attend the Regular Meeting of the San
Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to be held June 11, 2018.

B. Director Gatto plans to attend the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be held June 14, 2018.

REPORTS:

A. Acting President Kwok reported on the 2018 CWEA Annual Conference held April 17-20, 2018 in
Sacramento, CA. Most of his time was spent on collection system discussion sessions. Topics
included smart water meters, trenchless technology, scanning technology to locate leaks, and FELL
system that has been used in the Bay Area.

B. Manager Tanaka reported on the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held May 15, 2018. Tanaka presented details of the meeting
regarding Capital O&M budget, and discussed overhead increase.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 3 June 06, 2018



C. Acting President Kwok reported on the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Advisory Committee (TPAC) held May 17, 2018. Overhead increase was discussed. The budget for
O&M was not voted on and deferred to a special TPAC meeting date tentatively set for June 4,
2018.

D. Director Gatto and Manager Tanaka reported on the Special TAC/TPAC meeting held June 4, 2018
regarding 2018-2019 Proposed Operating Budget. Items of discussion at the meetings included:

e San Jose reported error in tracking legal cost recovery and misallocation of recycled water
capital costs at the TAC meeting. At TPAC, San Jose reported budget will be not changed,
but Tributary Agencies will not be charged for these expenses.

e $1.5 million discrepancies have small impact on large overhead increases still with no
explanation provided by City of San Jose.

Manager for biosolids management
New accounting for SBWA

E. Director Kwok reported on the Santa Clara County Special Districts Association meeting held June
4,2018.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. The Board discussed calendar conflict of regular meeting to be held on July 4, 2018. This date
conflicts with the Independence Day holiday. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director
Saadati, by a vote of 4-0-0, the Board agreed to cancel the meeting of July 4, 2018.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. The Board discussed the Forum Draft Installer’s Agreement and provided comments. Staff was
directed to round the connection fees to the nearest dollar. Board would like to have a better
understanding of what the potential costs for the onsite Forum rehabilitation will be.

B. The Board discussed upcoming CASA Conference to be held August 8-10, 2018 in Monterey, CA.
Board members, Staff, and Counsel plan to attend. Director Bosworth was not present to confirm his
attendance. Director Kwok plans to attend the CSRMA Risk Management Seminar to be held on
August 8, 2018. Director Chen reported she will confirm her attendance later.

STAFF REPORTS:

A. Deputy Manager Porter provided an update on the status of CASA award application submittal.

B. Manager Tanaka provided an update on the status of FY 2018-19 budget.

CLOSED SESSION:

Acting President Kwok adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 8:00
p.m. in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9,
existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District,
Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose,
The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 3 June 06, 2018



Acting President Kwok adjourned the closed session and the regular meeting was called to order at 8:12
p-m.

There was no reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:14 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary Pro-Tem of the Sanitary Board Acting President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 3 of 3 June 06, 2018



Approved Item 2B

SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 09, 2018

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California.

ROLL CALL:

Acting President Kwok called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll
call was taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: Patrick S. Kwok, Angela S. Chen, and Taghi S. Saadati. President William A.
Bosworth and Director John M. Gatto were on excused absence.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, and
Counsel Marc Hynes.

MINUTES & BILLS:

A. On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by Director Chen, by a vote of 3-0-0, the Minutes of
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Approved Minutes of April 4, 2018 were Noted & to be Filed.

C. The Board reviewed the financials. Director Chen asked when the 2018-2019 district budget will be
discussed. Staff will agendize for next regular meeting. Director Saadati asked about the purchase
of vests, inspector licenses, and tax roll collection. The vests are safety/utility vests that are
purchased on a regular basis as needed according to equipment wear; the inspector licenses are
CWEA certifications; tax roll is collected twice per year. On a motion by Director Saadati,
seconded by Director Chen, by a vote of 3-0-0 the payment of Bills for the month of April were
approved as written.

D. The Directors submitted their May 2018 timesheets to Staff.

PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

CORRESPONDENCE:

A. The Board reviewed the information related to the Special District Leadership Foundation
Transparency Certificate Renewal. The Board instructed Staff to move forward with District of
Distinction, Silver accreditation.

B. California Water Boards — Stakeholder Workshop to be held May 2018 was canceled, to be
rescheduled at a later date.

C. The Board reviewed County of Santa Clara Registrar of Voters — Preparation Letter for the November
6, 2018 Election. Noted & to be Filed.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 3 May 09, 2018



MEETINGS:

A. Director Kwok plans to attend the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be held May 17, 2018.

B. Staff will attend the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) to be held May 14, 2018.

REPORTS:
There were none.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Board discussed Vallco Development.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. The Board reviewed CASA Award Application and had some comments. Staff will make minor
changes and submit the application.

B. Discussion of July 4, 2018 calendar conflict was deferred to the next regular meeting.

STAFF REPORTS:

A. Deputy Manager Porter reported on the purchase of a new pump for Prospect Pump Station.
B. Deputy Manager Porter reported on the monthly maintenance report.

CLOSED SESSION:

Acting President Kwok adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:38
p-m. in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9,
existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District,
Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose,
The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

Acting President Kwok adjourned the closed session and the regular meeting was called to order at 7:43
p.m.

No reportable action taken at the closed session.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 3 May 09, 2018



ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 7:44 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary Pro-Tem of the Sanitary Board Acting President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 3 of 3 May 09, 2018



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

WARRANT

NUMBER FUND AMOUNT PAYEE
N/A M&O §$ 1,105.39 ADP
18396 M&O §  342,298.23 Mark Thomas & Company, Inc.
18397 M&O $ 1,077.15 Dooley Insurance Services
18398 M&O $ 4,349.86 PG&E
18399 M&O $ 127.50 City of Santa Clara
18400 M&O §$ 39,044.50 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP
18401 M&O § 574.58 Patrick Kwok
18402 M&O §$ 100.00 CWEA
18403 M&O $ 10,462.91 Instrument Technology Corp
18404 M&O § 728.16 B.W.S. Distributors, Inc.
18405 M&O $ 1,585.00 Telstar Instruments
18406 M&O §$ 135.00 Jose Silva Gardening Service
18407 M&O §$ 790.40 Bruce Barton Pump Service
18408 M&O $ 768.97 Home Depot Credit Services
18409 M&O $ 50,760.65 Able Underground Construction
18410 M&O §$ 93,628.71 Roto-Rooter
18411 M&O § 1,771.00 Bay Area News Group
18412 M&O §$ 3,622.50 Atkinson Farasyn, LLP
18413 M&O § 300.00 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.

TOTAL $ 553,230.51

EMERGENCY DETAILS:

Able - one emergency for the month of May
Roto-Rooter - one emergency for the month of May

DESCRIPTION

Directors' Salary

Item 2C

Capital Outlay-Sewer Const. 480.00
Plan Checking & Insp. 10,609.86
Management Svcs 35,274.09
Engineering Svcs 88,616.80
Emergency 4,619.39
Repairs & Maintenance 201,407.26
Utilities 776.35
Office Expense 400.00
Operating Suplies 114.48
Insurance - Group Life & Dental (June)
Utilities

Utilities

Legal-Common Interest Group

Travel and Meetings

Memberships

Capital Outlay-Equipment

Repairs & Maintenance

Repairs & Maintenance

Repairs & Maintenance

Repairs & Maintenance

Repairs & Maintenance

Repairs & Maintenance 42,823.44
Emergency 7,937.21
Repairs & Maintenance 93,451.50
Emergency 177.21

Printing & Publication
Legal - District Counsel
Insurance - ACIP



‘POJOUSE %866 §6'028°'ee$ S¥'621'00€°028  1S°0£2°2S5$ v6'8v6'9V.L'61$  000'6££°0Z$ S3ASN3dX3 TV10L
Buuesuibua paseasnu pue BJe|D elueg o} uswied o} anp jebpnq JeAQ
%Z90i  (29°€90°8LS$)  29°€90'8v8°6$ 16°2v6°0L$ L2'0Z1'2€8°68  000°01Z°6$ SASNIAX3 TVLidYD TVLOL
T D
80UEE8 1SLING 5107 oUNP U popIooss 54 o) pund Weomaades. U0 00000'00ES  00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 0000068 vhOOY pun4 Juewsoeidey
BJOWED [esa)e} 3UO JO 3SBYDING %/ 6V £E'SPI'GLS 19'vSSv.$ L6Zov'0LS 9.°160'79$ 000'05L$ £709% wawdinbg
lended |eANO  %6'0LL  (28'661°06.%) 28'661'010'8$ 00°0$ 28'661'0L0'8$ 000'022'L$ Tho9y sjuswanosdw| |epded |lepn0 B 'd'L
10} (Ad 5 1s8)) eJBID EJUES O} £he'L |GG pred pue iny Ui pled 812 A4
103(01d dIO UORINASUCY SEZeqele)  %Z'0LL (£ 606'C9L3) €1°60€'€9L°1$ 00°08v$ £1°628'29.'L$ 000°009°L$ 1709 uoiONISUCY Jamag
SISNIdX3 TVLidVD
%Y 76 21°¥88°L19% £8'6L1°2GH'0LS 09°282°2¥S$ £2'828°606'6%  000°690°L1L$ SASNIJX3I ONILVYIO TV.IOL
9)eQ 0} 8UON %00 00°000'5$ 00'0$ 0008 000 000°G$ 1008V uoos|3 pajepliosuc)
Uiuow siy) sapusbiows oMl %Gvh 10'2€9'6€1 % 00'89€'}1L$ L8'EELZLS 617£9'86$ 000'052$ 0008 spung Aousbiaw3z
8l-LLAd Jo} 'aue  %g'ce L1'9ze'e$ 68°¢29°L$ 00'0% 68°€L9'L$ 000'G$ £02LY uonoadsu g Buosyd
MBIMEO 02812 40) Bues | slyg Aq pred jjig Xe) 10} Juswasinquisy
WUOW S|y} BUON  %g°E 00°052'9% 00'052$ 00°0$ 00°052$ 000'2$ 20zLy $894 UONOBUUOH
Yiuow siy) BUON  %8°88 00vzL'L$ 00'9.8'8% 00°0$ 00'9/8'8$ 000'0L$ L0zLy SNo3uE||9osIN
isuBWASINqUIBY B SpUnjoy
(196pnq Jopun)jeblel UQ %708 69°066'L$ L€'600°25$ 1£'€52'S$ 09'S5.°9r$ 00009% 06} Ly ssiin
90URIZYHUOD [eNULY YIMO - YOMY 'd  %9'V6 98'FvE'L$ ¥1'959'¢2$ 8S'V.G$ 95°080°€2$ 000'6z$ 0Ly sBunasy g |oAeIL
(19Bpnq Jopunyjable] UQ  %0'z8 ¥€'882°G26$ 99'112'729'2$ €.'689°L¥ES £6'125'282'2$ 000°002'¢$ 0SLiv 9oueusjule ¥ slieday
¢ZL# 80uRUIDIQ - dnolo SMeN ealy e %8'zE ¥€291'02$ 99'2£8'6$ 001218 99'190°8% 000°0£$ oSLit suonesljang g Bunuig
d 11 'S9leioossy @ [9jed ‘U] %0°86 00'622$ 00'622°01$ 00°0$ 00'SL2°0L$ 000°}1$ Seliy pny
70 810ZAd - YHNy| SMaIpUY UOJUNH %z’ G.'985'6Z1% SZ'ELr'0L$ 0S'v¥0'6E G/'89¢° L€ 000°002$ veliy (sauengu i -Jsaisju] uowWo)) [eha]
8L/€L/9 - 8L/9)IY POUSd JO) - J 1] “UASBIR] UOSUPY  %L'LY 9.'62¢'5e$ ¥2'0.9've$ 05229'c$ YL Lp0'LT 00009% (24104 [asunog 1omsiq [ebe
1ebpng J9pun %166 90'GZ8'96$ V6'7LL°C8 98'609'01$ 80°696'2.$ 000°0v1L$ €2y “dsup g ‘B ueld
ueid Ja)sey  %8'€9l  (95°76628€$) 95'265'286% 08'919'88% 9/'626'€68$ 000009 ey saoneg Buusauibuz
'SID4Y ‘A)1oNT UC Uoys pasealdu) 0) anp papasoxe ugaq sey 18bpng
(19Bpnq Jepun) 1861} UQ %1 6L 84°6.9'701$ 22'0ze's6E% 60722'GE$ £1°970°09€$ 000'005$ LZLiv saoiMeg Juawabeuepy
IS9IIAIDG |BUOISSSJOLd
injutpred 81-£LAd %0001 (00°ZLLS) 00Zh1125'5$ 00°0$ 00'2L1125'GS 000°148°6$ pLLLY W0 e|d juswijeal |
FSO1OES'OPS  %¥'8SL  (68°61L0°L1LS) 68'610°L0E$ 000% 68°610°L0€$ 000°061$ gLy SouBUSIUBK BANO
pue (A G Ise|) Bie|D BIUBS O) ¥8I'YGZS Pled {UIUOW SIY} SUON
:S89IAI3S |enjoeljuo)
$10}93dsu) mau Joj sabpeq pue spied ssauisng %y 0L 85'/89'2¢ ZrzLes 8ryLig ¥8'261$ 000°c$ 00L 1Y sayddng Bunessdo
1oBpnq JoA0 APYBYIS “YIUOW SI) JUSY WOOY PIEdE %S0l (646028 61'602°9¢% 00°007$ 61'608'G$ 000'9$ 060L¥ @suadx3 8oy10
(romy] *d) diysiaquiews yamd %0'92 68'912°9% 11'€82°12$ 00°00}¢ L1'egl' e 000°'82$ 080LY sdiysiequiay
(186png 1310 ApyBls 39 01 psjoaloid) %0001 (G9Ehy) 59'¢10'6218 GlL2L88 05'9£9'€Z1$ 000's2L$ 0.0LY 9ouesnsu|
S0UBINSU} ,$10)08)1Q “JUStU|[BISU| PUZ G-/ | A SWLD [BI0ISWOT)
uolels BupojuoL MOy T o) B1oM SSUSAXS Jold TUIUOW SIU} BUON %z 97 1621918 60°28€'L$ 00°0$ 60'28€°L$ 000°¢$ 0901 1end @ |10 ‘auljoses
196png Jepun  %p'L9 6EPPOELS 19'56°02% 6£'S0L°1$ 22'058'ses$ 000'0v$ 0E0L¥ S804 sI0}08.1(
SIASNIdXI ONILYHILO
S3DIAYIS AV
g ol aouejeg sasuadxgy JsquinN
sjuawwoy papuadxg 9, Buewsy ——— - ojqefed junowy  sasuadxgy Jopd 13sang Junosoy AwieN JuUnoddy

240} i88yg

JIOJHI AIAVINIANS ASNAIXH
8102 ‘0€ dunp 03 £10Z ‘L AINF :¥YIA TVOSIA
(suoneradQ XJ 01Ul 9,76 - suoperddQ JO YOIl YT T)
8107 AVIA HONOYHL LIOJITH TVIONVNIA X THINOIN

LOTYLLSIA AYV.LINVS ONLLIAdND



SP'¥96°990°0L $ 00°000'00¥'Z $ SY'¥96'99V'BL $ souejeg Bupuz 810z ‘gz Ateniqey
vO'66Y'EEE'YL § 00°000'00¥'T $ vO'66Y'EEL'OL $ souejeq Buipuz 8102 ‘L¢ Asenuer
08'¥24'LES'8  $ 00°000'00¥'T $ 08'vZS'LE6'OL $ souejeq Buipuz 4102 ‘|€ J8quisosq
627.1'0/6'8 ¢ 00°000'00¥'Z $ 62'viL'9.8'%L ¢ douejeg Bujpuz 2102 ‘0¢ 48quianoN
9L'6VL'0EE6 $ 00°000'00¥'Z $ OL'6YL0EL'LL $ souefeg Bujpuz £102 ‘}€ 1890100
09'995'6GZ'GL ¢ 00°000°00¥'Z $ 09°995'659°LL $ soueleg Buipug 210z '0¢ Jequisideg
92'2ee'sls'oL § 00000°00v'c $ 9zTZZZ'GLE'BL $ souejeg Buipuz 10z ‘1€ 3snBny
89182121 $ 00°000'00v'C $ 8.9L8'TL9'6L $ soueleq Buipuz 2102 ‘L€ Anr
06'v.S'¥9E'0Z $ 00°000°00L'Z $ 06'vLS'VOV'ZZ $ souejeg Buipug L10z ‘og sunr
ysed jaN pung souejeq uondudsag sjeq
Juswaseiday
AMVAINNS LNNOJJV HSYD
, - ) %8L'89  v9'06'090'6$  9CLLF'vvR0LS  ZL'evi'oss vZyi6'C18'0L$ 00°88£°506'51$ __3NN3A3Y TV.OL
Junodoy eAlesey %000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 0008 Jejsuel) snusney
%81'89  v90.6090'SS  9T'LLyVYE0lS  zL'ervoss vZ'yL6'€18'0LS 00'88£'506'S1$ 3NNIAIY ONILYHIO W1O0L
JB3A [29s) JxaU 10 85010 ‘pejaidwod %00 0009 00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 v602¢ aAuQ uuew
LauowW siy) penisoal sjuswAed oML %geL9  00°008'GS 0000Z°6$ 00'000'08 00'002°e$ 00'000'Gk$ €602 uoponiIsuy fessie
Luow SI BUON % 1'G6Z _(0S'€1G°61S) 05615628 00'0$ 05°€15'62$ 00'000'0L$ __ 160ZE "OSIN - Sjuswesinquisy/spunjey
Lpuow Iy BUON _ %0'L1z_ (00'992°860°LS)  00'992'880°2$ 00'0$ 00'992°880'z$ 00'000'066$ _ 1602¢ (shipaiD asor ues 40 4o
€D 81-210ZAd UORRDO|IV ISUSWMI — %0'V6 _ L'€S9'68 69°9v€'061$ L v69°G1$ Lr'2S9'veLS 00000'09}$ _ 050Z€ 1s0.0)u]
SIEQOJBUON %00 _ 00°0052$ 0008 000$ 00'0$ 00°005'2$ oLoze uojexauuy
S1EP O} POAIR03I SjusWARd 6| YO SiU) panjeos) SjusWABRd SUIN_ %6'vy  68'821 888 VLUV 00°059°'2$ 11122698 00°000'094$  0¥0LE se9 uogoadsu g Buppsy)
QUOWSIYIBUON  %p'0  92°LYL'66L$ ¥2'858$ 00°08 vZ'898$ 00'000'002¢ _ ¥€01€ Ayisuaq |euonppy
8I2Q 01 8UON %00 00°00008% 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 0000008%  €€0LE Buyliam [euoippy
Yiuow si panisoal juswAed sUQ  %v'99 0921298 0v'282eL$ 00'€66°L$ 0v'682°11$ 00000028 z€0ie aBejoo uoi4
LQuoW S|y} ponjeoal JuswiAed BUQ %Lz 00'PLZ'LLS 00982°c$ 00°0£v$ 00'958'2$ 00000'6L$  1€0IE obesiy
21EP 0} PRAIR08I sjuslAed g6 'UIUOW SIy) PONEOS] SueWwAed USL  %9'6LL (69 ¥68'SH) 65'768'GE$ 00'0/9°¢$ 65'812°2¢$ 00'000'06$  0zZ0L€ $994 Jwieg
WUOW S BUON  %E'8S  0G'2GLTLLGS  virelS'850'8S 00'0$ ¥y'€45'850'8$ 00'02¢'L€8'e1$ 110y XeL
YUOW SIY BUON  %B8'/6 _ LS'9EL'8S 6v'628'28¢$ 00'0$ 64'628'28¢$ 00'295°16€$ Bulngpuey
0L0ie sebieyd soiniag
ONILV¥IdO
AVA
8jeq 01 }93]|09 0} 8ouejeg
[ LTVERENY s)diaoay JaquinN
sjuawwoy pauseg Bujujeway Junowy ejoy. WluoW JusLny sydiaoay Joud 13oang Junosoy SWEN JUnodoy

%

¢iozisayg

LIOdTH AAVININNS AANTATT
810Z ‘0 dung 0} LI0Z ‘T A e 2YVAA TVISIA
(suoneradQ X4 03Ul %76 - suonesddQ Jo YUOA YITT)
8107 AVIN HONOYUH.L LIOdTH TVIONVNIA A THLNOI

LOTILSIA AYV.LINVS ONLLIAdND



Item 4A.1.

£9°186°008'GL$ V1oL
£6°99€'99t$ Suy|igpuey
oLsiz'ore'sts |10y xe1 woi4
:dsSnNd OL INN3A3Y 13N
12120610218 %ES 9 9L Y99 766215 %8501 29 202° L9518 %ZE Tl 8952800918 | 05669196618 18101
0
730058173 %986 00000°26¢$ %17 0- 09'121°06€$ %ES 6l Y6 76193 £5°092°997% Bunng-puen
08269818 %l9¢ 28292718 %ET - 9 08071$ %ET £0°c65%- TV Crels 2SI
0¥ 02170823 %9621 91795 8vZs %PE T 61659°952% %20b- 86'808°01%- 0805¢°9vZ$ 818D WIesH
12011818 %ET - 65 V8218 %8C I 65029219 %EE 8L 6612828 65°2667L$ | S9SN |00YDS Sjenld
200986819 %z € 8568818 %ST L v9'617°9518 W%V 2T S628L7Es 65202°1618 [910H
. . . ‘ . . . . Jredayj/suoi se
25'v82'628 %9.°8 ¥8'96€'5Z$ %206 1S29' 228 %990} SE'SHB'Ze- 91'6.9'vz$ H/SUOREIS 98D
899698218 %90°€ 16€88°€85' 15 %8292 17'860°000°23 %IE6 151729818 8662208123 Sueanejsoy
£2080'9% %9051 6128118 %8921 1269283 %89°6- oL 16v8- 96'122°8% Kipuneq
90 V5681118 %0Z & V187266018 %ZL Sl 2186521218 %v8 ge 26 v T6vS V9 Cr899L1$ e
6160716983 %iL8 7661595768 %018 81791222018 %E0°8 v 7880285 2980 CVO LIS [euspIsoy
adA
ucmAm””m%wﬁ_v (2 -tomﬁwvu_ PUS 1 (g1-110Z A4 pue ’
91026102 A4 100Z-9L0Z A4 |-9L0Z PUB 81-2102)| 8MOZ-LLOZAd | 6L-8LOZAL) | ° 6102-810Z Ad
seoualayIg dapdst 61-8102 Ad) eyeq
LIQ JUS2I9d sa0UaIaYIg
JusIad
Jusoiad

810¢/vL/9 ®jeq

6102-810Z Ad ¥0Od INNIAIY LOIYLSIA ANVLINVS ONILYIdND




Item 4A.5.

RESOLUTION NO. 1305

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING REPORT ON RATES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
AND FACILITIES FURNISHED BY THE DISTRICT AND DELINQUENT RATES AND
CHARGES FOR THE CUPERTINO
SANITARY DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District, Santa Clara
County, California, that

WHEREAS, this Board did heretofore adopt its resolution providing for the collection
of delinquent rates and charges on the Tax Roll, and did direct the preparation and filing of
a written report containing a description of each parcel of real property receiving services
and facilities from the District and the amount of the charge for each parcel for the fiscal
year 2018-19.

WHEREAS, said written report was prepared and filed with the Secretary of
said District on the 15" day of June 2018;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows:
1. That said report be, and it hereby is, adopted in full.

2. That the Secretary of this District be, and hereby is, directed to file with the
County Auditor-Controller of Santa Clara County a copy of said report, upon which shall be
endorsed over his signature a statement that the report had been finally adopted by the
Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District.

3. The County Auditor-Controller of Santa Clara County shall, upon receipt of said
report, enter the amounts of the charges against the respective lots or parcels as they
appear on the current assessment roll for the fiscal year 2018-19.

* * *

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
which was duly and regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Cupertino
Sanitary District, at a meeting thereof held on the 20" day of June 2018, by the following
vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Secretary, Cupertino Sanitary District

APPROVED:

President, Cupertino Sanitary District

Page 1 of 1
Resolution No. 1305



Item 4A.6.

RESOLUTION NO. 1306

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION
OF RATES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES AND FACILITIES
FURNISHED BY THE DISTRICT AND DELINQUENT
RATES AND CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District,
Santa Clara County, California, as follows:

1. That the Cupertino Sanitary District, Santa Clara County, California,
does hereby elect, pursuant to Sections 5473 and 5473a of the Health and Safety
Code of the State of California, to have certain rates and charges for services and
facilities furnished by it which have become delinquent and the rates and charges
for services and facilities furnished by the District established by said District
pursuant to ordinances thereof duly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of
the District, collected on the tax roll of the County of Santa Clara, State of
California, pursuant to Sections 5470 through 5473.11 of the Health and Safety
Code of the State of California and said ordinances of said District.

* * *

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a
resolution duly and regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the
Cupertino Sanitary District, at a meeting thereof held on the 20" day of June 2018,
by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Secretary, Cupertino Sanitary District

APPROVED:

President, Cupertino Sanitary District

Page 1 of 1
Resolution No. 1306



Item 5A

County of Santa Clara
Gffice of the District Attormney

County Government Conict, wWest wing
70 west Hedding Sireet

San Josce, California 935110

408) 299-7400

www.sarniaclara-ga.org

Jeffrey i Rosen
Disirict Atorney

May 29, 2018

Board of Directors

Cupertino Sanitary District

20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100
Cupertino, CA 95014

Dear Members of the Board:

We have received a complaint that one of your members, Angela Chen, does not hold a
valid office as a member of the board of directors because she is not a resident of the Cupertino
Sanitary District. (See Cal. Health & Safety Code, § 6482.) Although Ms. Chen listed 10422
Colby Avenue in Cupertino in her candidacy paperwork filed in August 2016, we have
investigated and determined that Ms. Chen has not resided at that address for at least two years.
Rather, Ms. Chen has resided at 1105 Di Napoli Drive in San Jose, which is outside of the
District.

Although a violation of this residency requirement is not punishable as a crime, the filing
of a false declaration of candidacy is a crime punishable by up to three years in the county jail.
(Cal. Elections Code, § 18203.) However, the goal of the District Attorney’s Office in most of
these types of cases is simply to gain compliance with the law. To that end, I am writing to you
in the hope that you will conduct your own inquiry and take appropriate action. Unfortunately,
we cannot share the details of our investigation with you because, until we file criminal charges,
those details remain confidential.

I may be reached at 408-792-2595 or by email at jo.ch.4th@gmail.com if you have any
questions or concerns.

Very trul}/ yaurs,
Y s T |

! w 1 ', ¥/ o
LY T g L " g 4

% 3 ij ’ |
kN éi \V M %'\,A, i

John Chase
Deputy District Attorney
Public Integrity Unit
Cc: Marc Hynes
Atkinson-Farasyn LLP
5050 El Camino Real, Ste 205
Los Altos, CA 94022



Item 9A

106°T6L°61$  685'6.¥'61% 000'6€€'02$ anuaasy Buneiado jJoN
v.8'806$ ¥zo'ozy'es zL9'eer'v$ Junodoy woyy }igeg
1JUNO22Y 0} JipalD)
L06'261'61$ 685'6.7'61% 000'6£€°0Z$ sasuadx3 |ejo .
INN3IATY TVLOL
lajsuel| anuansy
€€0'v82'8l$  G95'650°01$ 88€'G06'G1$ INNIAIY ONILYYIHO TVLOL
Jeak jse| se swes desy 000‘51$ z8L'c$ 000°GL$ £602¢ uononJjsuod [essje
Jeak ise| se swes deay 00001 088've$ 000°'0L$ 60zZE "OSIAl - SjUBWISSINqUIBY/SpPUNjey
Juswabeuey Aousby pesa dnoig Jsalsiu| uowwod 286‘cz$ 0% 220828 (se24 ulwpy
B %2) dnoJg) }sa1sju] uowwo) - [ebe
sajousby Aieinqu Jesyo woy sjuswhed 09€°62LL$ 0% 1'2602¢ (ssueinqu])
. dnoug jsaseju] uowwoy) - jeba
%08 ¥e pajewnss ‘pauue|d se paje|dwiod dID Jeak ise 000°00S$ 99.'880°C$ 000°'066$ 1602¢ (s)upaig ssor ues jo Ay
1eak jse| se swes deay 000°091$ v68'9v1L$ 000°'091$ 050z2¢ jsassy|
Jeak Jse| se swes dedy 005°2$ 0% 005°z$ oloze uonexauuy
Jleak Jse| se swes desy 000°091$ L08°18% 000'091$ ov0Le $934 uopoadsu) g Bunoayd
B $3eQ ‘euliely ‘wnio4 000°00Z$ vL0'L$ 000°00Z$ veole AususQ [euonippy
B - SMeQ '|SIoH BzuyeQ ‘euliey 000°08$ 0$ 000'08% €eole Buljemq jeuonippy
PoueD o) XG2S 000°0€$ zre'els 000°02$ zeole abejoo4 juolg
poueo 40i /LS 000°52$ G/e'e$ 000°G1L$ LeoLe abeaioy
1eaf ise| se anusAal awes psjewns3 000°0v$ 120'8€$ 000°'0€$ 0zoLe se94 julied
%L T\ |[BIBAO 8SBRIOU| "810Z/TL/9 JO Se pajewns] 022°26€'SLS  £08v9zZ'€L$ gze'Les'cls lioy xe |
leak uaund ioj 99¢°991$ Gz8'z8es z95'16€$ Buiigpuey
00/8$ 199]|02 IS 0} paaN '810Z/Z1/9 JO Se pajewns3 B
oLolLe sableyd aoIn8g
o - - ONILYY3dO
a3s0dodd enusAsY —
SHAVINIY 61-8102Ad pajosfold JaquinN
abpn aweN Junovd
19Bpng gl-210zAd _ AIPOPME unosoy b
INUIANY

61-8L0C Ad ¥Od L33HSHMHOM L3Dand

LOTILSIA AYVLINVS ONILIAdND



L06°Z6L°6L$ 685'6.b'61$  000'6EL'0ZS$ S3ASN3dX3 TVLOL
9bS‘I8¥'9$  66+'096'QS 000°022'6$ SASNIdX3 TVLIdVD TVLOL
opise}es anivsal [enuuy  000'00€$ - 000°00€$ ¥v09¥ pun juswaoeidey
Jeak jeaf se swes desy  000°0S1$ 18'¥¥L'GL 000'051% £P09¥ wawdinb3 pusiq
OS ¥ r'sO Yloq 10§ 409$ asn ‘d|D 1edh ¢ jsed eie|D ejues  000°09$ 00'¥8¥ VLI Tv09y [ended |lepno
(8102/21/G OVdL) rSO A pepinold  9pS°LZ6'ES LY EL6'GOL'Z 00002228  2v00t lended juejd juswieas|
(830w 9| pue uou Jse) “siledey papsaN) dID Jeak 1Sl Wioidd  000°000'23 08 9SE'495'L  000°009°L$  L709v Hoddng % [eyded Jemas 1UISIg
o N B R S3ISNIdX3I V1IdVD
19¢°LLLZLS  160'66'0LS  000'698°0L$ SISNIdX3 ONILVEIdO TV.LOL
teak siyj uoos|3  000°0Z$ 0% 000'6%$ 1008% uoiod|3 pajeplosuo)
leakise| se swes deay  000°0528 895911 000°052$ 0008% spung Aousblewg
Jebpnq sonpay  000°c$ 8.6'L$ 000°G$ €0ZLY uopoadsu| g Bupoayd
196png 8dnpay 000°2$ G6z$ 000°2$ 20ZLy $894 UOKIBUUOD
juswasinquial 90IAI9S 10y Ajiewd - 3G 0} asealou]  000°5L$ 06%°01$ 000°0L$ LOZL¥ snoaue|jeosIp
ISUBLLSSINALUISY 9 Spunjay
leak ise| se swes deay]  000°09$ 162'G6$ 000°09% 0BLLY semn
ALIDNT B 1YST ‘'YMOVE 'FSSYD ‘VIMD J0 0SS 03 eseadu]  000°0¢$ 929'6e$ 000'62$ 0LLLY sbunealy 9 |enesL
Jeoh ise| se awes deay  000°00z°c$ 925 2692% 000°00Z'€$  0GlLi¥ soueujUIR @ Sieday
(topuan pabuey) suoeoygnd om  000°SL$ 125'6$ 000°0€$ oLy suoljedglgnd % bunuug
Jeaf )se| se awes dasy,  000°L1L$ GLL01S 000°11$ azliy upny
WS'1$JoaseysasnO  ov9'zees  06L°GL$ 0% Ly (a1eyg @snd)
dnoug) Jsausiu| uowwos) - [ebe]
‘sejouabe Asenquy Joyio woy pasinquial  098°61°LS  226°06% 0$ YLy (Red @ouenpy asno)
%001 39 [Im Ing ‘Aed soueApy -dnoio I1saIsjU| UOWWOY) By} 1oy Aousbe pes S| asnod dnoug) ysaeju| uowwos) - [ebe]
leak ise| se swes deay  000°09% 6.8%Z$ 000°09% vZLiv [9suno) Jou3siq - [ebe
Jeof Jse| se owes dedy  000°0VLS  652G8$ 000°0¥1L$ ezLiy “dsuj g ‘BYO ueld
'SeolAIeg weibold 904 PePPY  000°008$  866°266$ 000'009$ ey ss0InIag BuLBBUIBUT
}S00 Onsljeal aiow aq 0} JeaA Joud woy Pednpal SEM YO09$ Ad ISET Y008% 01 8onpay
leoh jse| se owes dedy  000°00S$  60G Gzv$ 000°'005$ 1ziiy SO2IAIBS Juswabeuey
'S9JIAI9G |euolSSajoid
(8102/L115 OVdL) rSO Kq pepinoid 1981286 Z11'126'GS 000°12G°SS  vLLLY BN g 1d0 gL
ele|D ejues 0} Mye$ pue rs 0} Moy Allenuuy "sieak 1o} OS pledJesksiyl  000°0L$ 9e5'ZL1$ 000°061$ clily aoueuaUIEN ||EANO
- :S8JIAISG |en)oeljuo)
Jesh jse; se swes desy  000°cS ez 000°‘c$ 00LLY sasuadx3 bunersdp
o N leoAk jse| se swes dasy  000°9$ 609°9$ 000°9$ 0601+ UENELTS)
000°0€$ 0} Mz Aq eseaou]  000°0€$ £8.'92% 000'8Z$ 0801+ sdiysiequispy
o Jeak jse| se awes deoy  000°6ZL$  8260ZL$ 000°szL$  0/01+ souelnsy|
o o Jeaf ise| se owes desy  000°c$ 18¢'L$ 000'c$ 0901L¥ [ond @ 110 ‘euljoses
MG$ Ag @onpey  000°sE$ 20z'62% 000°0¢$ 0€0LY $834 s10303lIQ
‘ |_ . S ‘ _ |c . hoﬂ_ﬂsz _____s3ASNIJX3 ONILVYIHO
psjasloid 19bpng
SHMVINIY ¢ 8102 A4 81-/102A3  8L-/L0Z A4 Junodsy SUWIEN Junoday
sasuadxy

61-810T XA 10 393png yeiq




item 10A

Cupertino Sanitary District
Monthly Maintenance Summary - May 2018

r SS0s
e $80 880
Start Date Location Cause of SSO Cat  Main/Lat Volume Recovered
(Gai) (Gai)
None
— Emergency Calis- Causes
Cali Rec'd Business Hours  # of Calis Call Rec'd After Hours # of Calls Call Rec'd Weekend # of Calls
Root intrusion 1 On-Site 1 Root Intrusion 1
On-Site 2 Total: 1 Total: 1
Total: 3
( Repairs
Address RKiain/Lat Description of Work
Stevens Creek Bivd Mainline Spot mainline repair on Stevens Creek Bivd L1GF - L1-53B
Phil Ln Mainline 52' mainline spot repair on Phil Ln 2828-5 - 2828-6 correcting sag at 36.1 from UPMH2828-5
Phil Ln Mainline 12" mainline spot repair on Phil Ln 2828-5 - 2828-6 starts at 102.6' away from UPMH2828-5
Mainline spot repair on Phil Ln # 3 2828-5 - 2828-6 removed 11' VCP & replaced w/ne
Phil Ln Mainline w SDR26 pipe approx. 8' away from UPMH2828-5.
1035 West Hill Ct Lateral Emergency spot repair of 4" broken lateral at concrete collar at manhole
" PAainline Maintenance
Zize of Pipe 4" 6" 3" 10" i2" 14" 18" 16" 18" >20" Total
#ainline Cleaning (f) 0| 33318}] 53,987 5,639 345 905 0 0 0 0 94,194
Easement Cleaning (ft) 0 4,397 5,658 352 0 905 0 0 0 0 11,312
CCTV (it) 0 6,206 9,814 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,020

— Lateral Baintenance

# of Laterais

Cleaning 177
cCTv 15
Inspection 25

FOG inspection

Number Performed - 5
Completed -1

Follow-up needed - 4

Page: 1



